

DAYAN JIMENEZ

PHOTOGRAPHER

NAME

Dayan Jimenez

LOCATION

Brookfield, WI. USA

MOBILE

717-586-8847

EMAIL

studiodayanjimenez@gmail.com

WEBSITE

dayanjimenez.com

FACEBOOK

dayanjimenezphotographer

INSTAGRAM

dayanjimenez

LANGUAGES

English and Spanish speaker

Photographer, photo editor, and photo coordinator. Over 20 years of professional experience in film photography, darkroom techniques, digital and studio photography, working for newspapers and magazines, and as a freelancer for private and local government entities.

I have had the experience of covering daily news, sports, politics, the economy, finance conventions, and the G20 summit. Elections, the EZLN movement in Mexico, social crisis, economic and political crisis in Argentina. Migration and the transition period for the Czech Republic to join the European Union.

When working at Grupo Expansion, TIME INC., I was responsible for in-studio and location photo productions, networking with international collaborators, digital postproduction, quality control at our printing press, and organizing the archive and equipment inventory for the Grupo Expansion-Business division.

JOB EXPERIENCES

- | | |
|-----------------|--|
| 07,2014-TODAY | Freelance Photographer.
In Mexico and the US, Remote photo coordinator and Photographer. |
| 10,2019-08,2021 | Amazon Associate. Backup PA for Pack, Pick and Problem Solver for outbaond departments. |
| 07,2017-11,2019 | Photogrpaher, YSPI (Youth Sports Photo INC.) |
| 11,2011-06,2014 | Photo Coordinator and Photographer. Grupo Expansión (TIME INC.), Expansión Magazine. Dinero Inteligente magazine. Photo collaborations ADN Politico, CNN en espanol and CNN Mexico |
| 09,2011-10,2011 | Photographer at IFE(Federal Electoral Institute -Mexico) |
| 03,2009-06,2011 | Photography Editor and Photographer. La Razón de Mexico. (México City.) |
| 12,2008-02,2009 | Photo coordinator Expansión Magazine and Dinero Inteligente Magazine. |
| 01,2007-10,2008 | Photo Editor and Photographer. El Centro (México) |
| 08,2006-12,2006 | Chief Photographer. Milenio Colima (Colima, MX) |
| 01,2005-08,2006 | Professor at Universidad de Colima. |

DAYAN JIMENEZ

PHOTOGRAPHER

CLIENTS

Expansión Magazine
Accent Magazine
Comercio Exterior
SoHo México
Esquire Latinoamérica
TEC Review
HEMAQ
TRAVEL+LEISURE
Mexico
York Daily Record
(York, PA.)
The Evening Sun
(Hanover, PA.)
GAVIN Advertising
Perry County Eco-
nomic Development
Authority (Perry
County, PA.)
Downtown York INC.
(York, PA.)

EDUCATION

01,2001-12,2003 Brooks Institute of Photography, Santa Barbara, CA.
Bachelor of Fine Arts Visual Journalism.

07,2000-11,2000 Western Kentucky University, Bowling Green, KY.
Liberal Arts.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Analog and digital photography
Studio lighting, strobe flashes, and continuous light
Basic video editing Final Cut Pro
Photoshop
Lightroom
Mac OS and Windows
Darkroom, Printing and Developing
Organization and administration of photo archive
Working knowledge of pre-press and print process
Basic InDesign knowledge
Newsroom and in the field experience.

PERSONAL SKILLS

Detail oriented
Ethical
Independent
Practical
Professional
Punctual
Reliable
Responsible
Trustworthy
Multitasker